tyco

Tyco Electronics Corporation

Electronics

828-338-1017
828-338-1101
robert.villega@tycoelectronics.com

August 30, 2005

Attention Nuclear Customers:

Tyco Electronics has revised its nuclear supplements to the quality manual (102-
152). Revision “H” incorporates Appendix A (pages 6 -10), which documents
Tyco Electronics’ commitment to 10 CFR Part 21 requirements. There has been
no major change to the organizational structure or the processing and control of
the nuclear product line.

In an effort to improve the Controlled Quality Distribution process, we have
placed our new manual on our website. You may review and download the
current revision of our manual at www.tycoelectronics.com/quality and clicking on
the appropriate icon. If you prefer a controlled hardcopy, please indicate your
request on the attached memo.

If you want to continue to be listed on our Quality Manual Change Notification
List, please sign the memo and return it at your earliest convenience. Upon
receipt of the signed memo, your company shall be placed into controlled status,
which will allow for future updates.

Regards,

Robert Villegas
Sr. Quality Systems and Nuclear Quality Engineer


mailto:robert.villega@tycoelectronics.com
http://www.tycoelectronics.com/quality

To: Nuclear Quality Assurance
From:

Date:
Subject:  Quality Manual Change Notification List

We request to be placed on your company’s on your Quality Manual Change
Notification list. Notify us it there are any changes to the following documents:

102-1; Total Quality Management Process Manual []

102-152; Additional Total Quality Management Requirements — Products Sold for
Nuclear Applications []

OTHER:

[] Request hardcopy of manual be sent to the following:

Change in Controlled Copy Holder:

Change in Address:

E-mail address:

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Fax to (919) 557-8877 or mail to Quality Assurance, Tyco Electronics, 8000 Purfoy Rd.,
Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526-9349.
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